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FAK: 214/718-1279

Mr. R. Reed Harrison Iil

Vice President

AT&T :

Local Infrastructure & Accees Management
Room 4ED103

One Oak Way

Berkeley Heights, N.J. 07922

Dear Reed:

This is just a brief response to your letter to me of June 10, 1986. Without attempting
to make a point by point response, in order to move things forward and to appropriately
deploy our resources to meaningful matters, | think it's fair to say that there have been
a number of misunderstandings between our teams during the process of our
negotiations pursuant to §251 and 252 of the Act. Hopefully, some of those have been
cleared up and we can minimize the number of misunderstandings in the future. 1 think
it is algo fair to say that GTE and AT&T disagree in a number of areas conceming the
appropriate interpretation of the Act, the rules applicable to the negotiations and both
GTE's and AT&T's duties under the Act. Given our significant differences of opinion on
many crucial issues, particularly issuss surrounding price, | belleve our teams have
made astounding progress. However, | also agree that we still have “a long way to go®
and not a great deal of time before the 135 day window expires and we face the
prospect of arbitration, an end result I'm sure we would both like to avoid If at all
possible. To that end, | suggest that the letter writing campaign cease and we apply
ourselves to the matter at hand.

In the spirit of the foregoing, | would like to offer a proposal. GTE would be willing to
participats with AT&T in a mediation process, as explained below, to see if we can bring
curseives cioser on the remaining critical issues. | think both teams could benefit from
the perspective of & neutral third party and such an exercise might bring us closer on our
positions and perhaps entirely avoid the necessity of arbitration, or, at minimum, reduce
the number of issues that would need to be arbitrated. o

Given that most of the issues that are yet 10 be rescived between us have national
applicability, GTE would propose that we engage in a single, national mediation process
with a professional, neutral mediator that does not include governmantal involvement.
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Mr. R. Reed Harrison

June 14, 1996

Page 2

| look forward to hearing your response to my proposal. | think it offers significant
opportunities for breakthrough in our negotiations and | encourage you to give it sericus
consideration.

if you don't accept this proposal, the negotiations will continue ag scheduled and you
can rast assured that GTE is committed to doing everything possible to reach a total
agreement as the end result of thesa negotiations. -

Very truly yours,

%, Donald W. McLeod
A DWM:sah

c Connle E. Nicholas - GTE
Meade C. Seaman - GTE
John C. Peterson - GTE
R. H. Shurter - AT&T
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